

Boban Celebic

Dipl. Ing. (MSc.)

Höttinger AU 72/40
6020 Innsbruck, Austria

P: +43 (0)699 18 286 826
E: boban.celebic@gmail.com
W: www.bobancelebic.com

Date of birth: September 18, 1975.
Gender: Male
Nationality: Montenegro

Personal Statement

I am a team player with a strong individual character, able to quickly adapt to multicultural & multilingual environments, as a result of extensive work experience in various countries (Austria, Montenegro, Ukraine, Russia, Serbia, Albania...). I'm interested in software, science, media & design, sport and music. My hobbies are movies, history and geopolitics.

Expertise

Adobe Illustrator	<div style="width: 30%;"></div>
Adobe Photoshop	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>
Adobe InDesign	<div style="width: 50%;"></div>
HTML	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
CSS/CSS3	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
JavaScript	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>
SAP ERP	<div style="width: 30%;"></div>
SAP BW	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>
Req. Engineering	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>
Traceability	<div style="width: 30%;"></div>
Soft. Visualization	<div style="width: 50%;"></div>
Wordpress CMS	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>
MS Office	<div style="width: 50%;"></div>
Database / SQL	<div style="width: 30%;"></div>

Experience

2012 - Present

University of Innsbruck, Austria | Junior researcher
Member of the Quality Engineering Research Group at the Department of Computer Science. Expertise: software visualization, requirements engineering, traceability.

Past

July 2009 - April 2013

UNIQA Insurance, Montenegro | Marketing consultant
Marketing and Web development / consulting.

August 2008 - July 2009

Euro Pact, Montenegro | Director of Sales & Marketing
Petrol & petrol derivatives trade, construction business.

June 2006 - February 2008

Montenegro Stars Hotel Group, Montenegro | Marketing & E-commerce Manager

Montenegro Stars Hotel Group owns and operates 3 hotels (Hotel Splendid - Conference & Spa Resort, Hotel Montenegro, Hotel Blue Star).

May 2000 - May 2006

NGOs The Monitoring Center CEMI, Youth Center "Juventas" and PR Resource Center, Montenegro | Various positions

Positions: Technical department coordinator, web developer.
Area: NGO, elections, youth work, PR.

Periodic Employment

2000 - 2012

ENEMO - The European Network Of Election Monitoring Organizations | LTO, STO

Long term observer at elections in Ukraine (presidential 2004, parliamentary 2006, presidential 2010) and Serbia (presidential in 2002). Short term observer at the parliamentary elections in Albania (2005).

Education

2015 - 2016

SAP BI/BW 1 & 2

ERP4Students, University of Duisburg-Essen, Germany.

2012 - finish: end of 2017

PhD Software Visualization

University of Innsbruck, Austria.

2009-2011

MSc. Information Technologies

Technical Faculty "Mihajlo Pupin" (University of Novi Sad), Zrenjanin, Serbia.

2015

SAP ERP (TERP10)

University of Duisburg-Essen, Germany. Official SAP ERP C_TERP10_66

("SAP Certified Associate Business Foundation & Integration with SAP ERP 6.0") certificate.

2004 - 2007

BSc. Dipl. IT Engineer

Technical Faculty "Mihajlo Pupin" (University of Novi Sad), Zrenjanin, Serbia.



Boban Celebic

Dipl. Ing. (MSc.)

Höttinger AU 72/40
6020 Innsbruck, Austria

P: +43 (0)699 18 286 826
E: boban.celebic@gmail.com
W: www.bobancelebic.com

Languages

English *	
German **	
Montenegrin	
Serbian	
Croatian	
Russian	

* IELTS certificate

** B2+ certificate

Skills & Experience

"Blind" typing skills.
Valid car driver's license (type B)
Extensive experience in logistics
Project and team management
Graphic and Web design

Education (continued)

2000 - 2001 ORACLE RDBMS course Faculty for Mathematics and Natural Sciences (PMF), Podgorica, Montenegro.	2000 Auto CAD course "Milun Bozovic" Community College, Podgorica, Montenegro.
1994 - 1998 Bachelor studies in applied mathematics & comp. sciences Faculty for Mathematics and Natural Sciences (PMF), Podgorica, Montenegro. Status: unfinished (4th year student)	

Publications

Traceability Types for Mastering Change in Collaborative Software Quality Management | Celebic, B., Breu, R., Felderer, M.

In Transactions on Foundations for Mastering Change I Volume 9960 of the series Lecture Notes in Computer Science, pp 242-256. Springer International Publishing, 2016.

Using Green KPIs for Large IT Infrastructures' Energy and Cost Optimization | Celebic, B., Breu, R.

In Future Internet of Things and Cloud (FiCloud), 2015. 3rd International Conference on Future Internet of Things and Cloud (pp. 645-650). IEEE, 2015.

Towards Collaborative Requirements Engineering Tool for ERP Product Customization | Celebic, B., Breu, R., Felderer, M., Häser, F.

In Novel Methods and Technologies for Enterprise Information Systems (pp. 99-107). Springer International Publishing, 2014.

Advances in Energy Aware Computing: Lessons Learned from the EN-ACT Project | Corral, L., Georgiev, A., Celebic, B., Breu, R., Dressler, F., Orazov, A., Kofler, K., Fahringer, T.

Submitted and accepted at the First International Conference on Energy, Power, Petroleum and Petrochemical Engineering (E3PE 2017). Lebanon, IEEE, 2016.

Other Info

Website design & development

Design and development of (approximately) 45 websites so far. Please see attached Portfolio for examples.

Award for business plan-idea

Award for business plan-idea in Montenegro. Topic: production activity - ecological fruit products factory. The (open) competition was organized by the Government of Montenegro - Agency for Small and Medium Enterprises, on national level, with the topic **production activity**. The business idea and plan were afterwards purchased by Montenegrin government.